SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
January 16, 2024 ~ 6:00 PM
SNOWLINE SCHOOL DISTRICT-BOARD ROOM
4075 NIELSON RD, PHELAN, CA 92371
Anyone who like to attend meetings in person are required to RSVP not less than twenty-four
(24) hours prior to the meeting.

AGENDA
1) Open Meeting- 6:00 PM
a. Flag Salute
b. Invocation
2) Consent Motions
a. Minutes:
a. Regular Board of Directors Meeting- December 12, 2023
b. Bills:
a. December 12, 2023 through January 16, 2024
¢. Managers’ Report: Included in Board Packet

3) Open Forum/Public Comment- Under this item any member of the Board or Public
may address the Board on any item relating to the company not listed on this agenda.
However, the Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not
appearing on the agenda. Board president will call on each participant and at that time
you have three (3) minutes to speak. Please be advised that this meeting will be recorded
for documentation purposes and to help the accuracy of meeting minutes.

4) Old Business
Information Items:
a. System Update
b. Shareholder Water Allotment Review/Committee

5) New Business
Information Items:
a. 2024 Holiday and Meter Read Schedule

6) Next Scheduled Meeting
a. February 20, 2024

7) Closed Session

a. Personnel Items

b. Legal Counsel-Lawsuit
8) Adjournment



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
December 12, 2023 ~ 6:00 PM
PINON MESA MIDDLE SCHOOL- Preschool Services Building
9298 Sheep Creek Rd., Phelan, CA 92371
Anyone who like to attend meetings in person are required to RSVP not less than twenty-four
(24) hours prior to the meeting.

MEETING MINUTES
1) Open Meeting- 6:00 PM
a. The Regular Board of Directors Meeting of December 12, 2023, was called to
order at 6:01 PM by President Andy Zody. Vice President Luanne Uhl led the
Pledge of Allegiance. Director Eric York led the Invocation.

b. Directors Present:
a.Andy Zody is in attendance as Presiding President.
b.Luanne Uhl is in attendance as Presiding Vice President.
c.Kellie Williams is in attendance as Secretary/Treasurer.
d.David Nilsen is in attendance as presiding Director.
e.Eric York is in attendance as presiding Director.

c. Guest Present:
a.Shareholder Peter Barnes

d. Staff Present: General Manager Joseph Tapia and Therese Rodriguez, General

Manager Assistant, were present.
2) Consent Motions

a. Minutes:
a. Regular Board of Directors Meeting- October 17, 2023
b.Regular Board of Directors Meeting- November 7, 2023

b. Bills:
a. November 7, 2023 through December 12, 2023

¢. Managers’ Report: Included in Board Packet

Dave Nilsen moved to accept the Bills, Mangers Report and Minutes as present. Eric York
seconded the motion.

3) Open Forum/Public Comment- Under this item any member of the Board or Public
may address the Board on any item relating to the company not listed on this agenda.
However, the Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not
appearing on the agenda. Board president will call on each participant and at that time
you have three (3) minutes to speak. Please be advised that this meeting will be recorded
for documentation purposes and to help the accuracy of meeting minutes.

Kellie Williams — Update on the website calculations for Tier Pricing to be programed by the
high school students. This project is their final, due Friday December 15", I’ll review their apps
in January, give corrections and feedback. Final project TBD.



Kellie Williams — Tier Rate, Tier Allotment — discussion item for the next few months for the
Annual Meeting. Seeking ideas from the shareholders to bring ideas for consideration.

Kellie Williams — Thanked the crew for mentoring a college student who has water management
as an empbhasis for a day to tour the water systems and the crew put him to work. Thank you.

4) Old Business

Information Items:

a. System Update - Tapia report on healthy productions and system updates — see
Appendix A. Discussion followed.

b. SWRCB Negotiations — Nilsen reported out the committee has met and made
final revisions to be sent to the state asking to end the correction notice. Nilsen
asked the Board members to review it and give final feedback. The Board will
email the committee or Joe Tapia with any corrections in the next week.

Action Items:

a. New Meter Cost- Effective Date: March 1, 2024 — The New Meter was motioned
at the last meeting.

Dave Nilsen moved the New Meter Cost be moved to March 1, 2024 and notifications sent via
mail (in writing) the cost increase. Luanne Uhl seconded the motion. Discussion followed. Andy
Zody mentioned the waiting list needs to end and each person on the list needs to be notified to
either come in the office or purchase the meter or they will be removed from the list. The list will
end. Meters are available and no list is needed moving forward.

Motion carried, 5 yes, 0 no.

5) New Business
Information Items:
a. Shareholder Allotment Consideration — Nilsen presented a rough draft of ideas of
the Shareholder Allotment and different options for the Shareholders to vote at the
Annual Shareholders meeting.
a.Option I — keep allotment the same.
b.Option II — Increase the tier/allotment to 600 CU FT for all shares in Tier
1; Increase the allotment for Tier 2 to 300 CU FT for all shares.

Action Items:

a. 2-Meters
Zody moved to accept two meters as presented. York seconded the motion.
Discussion followed.
Motion carried, 5 yes, 0 no

b. Paystar Online Billing Software
Williams moved to accept Paystar Online Billing Software as presented. Nilsen seconded the
motion.
Discussion followed.
Motion carried, S yes, 0 no.



6) Next Scheduled Meeting
a. January 16, 2024

7) Closed Session 6:36 pm
a. Employee Evaluation

b. Legal Counsel-Lawsuit
8) Adjournment

Out of closed session 7:18PM, for the record we discussed employee evaluations and legal action
and information presented by Sheep Creek Water Company Legal.

Uhl moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:20 PM. York second the motion.
Motion carried, 5 yes, 0 no.

Respectfully Submitted,

Kellie Williams-Secretary/Treasurer

Sheep Creek Water Company
Board of Director



Appendix A:
December 12, 2023

PRODUCTION
» November Production- 37.44 AF- 2023 Year to Date Production- 501.06
» November Meter Service Usage- 33.51 AF; 2023 Year to Date Consumption- 413.95
Well soundings, 2023:
» Static Water Levels compared Nov 2022 to Nov 2023:
Well 2A. Static level is up 34.65 feet.
Well 3A. Static level is up 46.20 feet.
Well 4A. Static level is up 41.58 feet.
Well 5. Static level is up 36.96 feet.
Well 8. Static level is up 55.44 feet.
Well 11. Static level is up 1 feet.
Tunnel the Tunnel flow is currently averaging 184
» Total pumping capacity as of Nov 2023 is 2,413 gpm.
» Current usage is averaging 364,000 gallons per day, 253 gallons per minute
> Allotment Tier 1 — First share on account remain 750 CF/Share and Remaining
shares 150 CF/Share. $0.55 per hcf
> Allotment Tier 2 — 150 CF/Share all shares after Tier 1 $4.50 per hcf
» Tier 3 Overage- No Allotment $10.00 per hcf
Work Completed or in Progress-November 2023
Work orders as office requests
Well soundings — weekly
Samples- weekly
5- Meter upgrades
1-Mainline leaks / 0- service line leaks
Repair fire Hydrant
Replace 40’ of 6’ C900
Install 6’ gate valve
Install 2 new meter service
Well 13 Update: Scope of work will begin 12/11/2023
o Assemble Pump, Motor, and Shroud
Pump Placement at 1870°, Pump is 30’ Long
S Surge Check Valves will be installed
2- 1” PVC Pipes to be installed with Pump
6” Discharge Nozzle Outlet will be installed
Stainless Steel Tubing to be installed for Well Soundings.

VVVVVVVVVYVY

O O 0O 0 O



Sheep Creek Water Company
4200 Sunnyslope Rd.
P.O. Box 291820

Phelan, CA 92329-1820
Office (760) 868-3755/Fax (760) 868-2174
Email sheepcreek{@verizon.net / www.sheepcreekwater.com

Regular Board of Directors Meeting — Managers Report

January 16, 2024

PRODUCTION
» December Production- 34.91 AF- 2023 Year to Date Production- 535.97
» December Meter Service Usage- 26.43 AF; 2023 Year to Date Consumption- 413.95
Well soundings, 2023:
» Static Water Levels compared December 2022 to December 2023:
Well 2A. Static level isup 33 FT
Well 3A. Static level isup 37 FT
Well 4A. Static level is up 45 FT
Well S. Static level isup 32 FT
Well 8. Static level is up 55 FT
Well 11. Static level isup 1 FT
Tunnel the Tunnel flow is currently averaging 187
Total pumping capacity as of December 2023 is 2,421 gpm.
Current usage is averaging 278,000 gallons per day, 193 gallons per minute
Allotment Tier 1 — First share on account remain 750 CF/Share and Remaining
shares 150 CF/Share. $0.65 per hcf
Allotment Tier 2 — 150 CF/Share all shares after Tier 1 $5.27 per hef
Tier 3 Overage- No Allotment $11.00 per hcf
k Completed or in Progress-December 2023
Work orders as office requests
Well soundings — weekly
Samples- weekly
3- Meter upgrades
0-Mainline leaks / 1- service line leaks
Line Extension, Eliminated Dead End Line
Well 13 Update:
o Currently waiting for Edison and our Electrician contractor to finish the electrical
work on the well. Once that is completed, we can hook up to our system and, the
well drillers can come in and do start up.

YV VYV

Y VvV

Wo

]

VVVVVVY



susodaq a1ey Jall AJYIUOW/[a0x3

1UN022Yy apetddn waisAs

JUNO0JJY JUlUISSISSY

N0y Juswanosdwyj [ede)

UNO02DY |I9M
08 TEEVEY  $ LV'SST'SYT  $ VL L9B'EY $

00°090'2. 00'000'Sy 8l CEV'EY 11°6¥1°'G9 90°€1°2Y 1206899 8l EEV'ED 99'682'2¢ 91'€cL'9ll 00'2v8°L61 IVLOL
006109 $[000S.€ $]SS000c $]€800St $[9.6L5¢C $115090F $ SS°000°€ 9g'6el'L 0268.'9 196G LI 03da
000109 $]0005.¢€ $|/6685C $]1968/8'C $|6vSip'e $12z168v S 16'686°C LP'08E°C 02°2€9'6 79'865'P1 AON
00GL0'9 $|o000S.E ¢$|68669C $|v8640F $]99186°C $l25¢eiss  $ 68'669°C zeeel'e ¥8°66L°LL S6'729'91 120
006009 $]000S2€ $]896e8G ¢|25€5.8 $|06€ETY $[821i259 $ 89'GER'S £6'668'C 68°€19'8 0S'6ve’LL d3s
000109 $]000S2€ $[05S008 $]S2800ZL $|866.52 $]1z¢6856 $ 05°S00'8 £0'68L'S 00°2S6°LL £6'9v1'S2 onvy
000109 $|000G.¢€ $|[veEe68Sy S| 10¥88'9 $] 202699 $1099287 $ $€68S'Y 19'€8S't 05°09L'cl Sh'eee'ce anr
00S009 $|000SL€ $].i268C7 $]|908FY $|40ZL'S $loLggeo $ 1£°G86'C L1°20S'E 0e9L'cl ¥8'659'8L 3Nar
000109 ¢[000S.€ $]c29selt Slereot’s $ owdmw_m $16Lv699 $ 29'SEL'Y €0'LLS'E Sy'L.2'0L 0lL'ves'st AVIN
00666'S  $]000S.€ $|v862cC $[9.v6vE $|9€90vC $lossviy $ ¥8'62€'C 6L°8v9'L 91°'8€9'8 6L9L9°CL HdV
00G66'S  $[000S2¢€ $|c88ecc $]Se8SEE ¥6'€90'C $[98838¢ $ £€8'8€C'C 99'€ELY’) SPoEL's ¥628L°LL HYN
00066G $|000S2€ $]68S0L'c $|¥88SLE $|80092C gl6Lce8e  $ 68'S0L°C 00'8tS'L 9686 L G8'8¢9°L L 934
000009 $[000S2€ $]o0sz0zez  $]soL8r'e $| 056991 $| 06829 § 0202€'C 6y ErL'L 127285 OF' LS0LL NV
JUBLUSSISSY apeibdn) JUSLUSSasSY | juawanoidul) se9d VMIN SoUBUBUB abeJsn) Ll IPM abesfy | J81] | oDes() [elOL | WUOW
006 L1 IIBM wa)sAg 00 L$-cJall | 06 1$-c401L (9P LS-ERTOIL| [OM [BI0) abesn gua1) | abesn z Jai) £20¢

sjsodaq Alyjuop




£10Z 0) posediod uogonpey
1202 0} pesadwos uoRaNpeY

916°2¢ 090°LE 19%'€S £58°SS 6699 6v5°09 189°SS [2:1 4% 4 09’1y o8L°2E €LL°0¢E L4S1°ve dv IvioL
BEL'VEY'S 620'v19'} 115'62€'T 88Y'EEY'Z 0S€'$44'2 $01'880'Z €00'92¢'Z vy ¥e8 | 1y9'218'L 182'82¥'L SLLOVE'L S0Z'88Y°L 49 V10L
20°2rS 1£9°G19'EZ [296'v¥9'9LL |09€'LZL'0L 008'210°ZL |O¥L'¥Z¥'LL |00S°Z0Z°8L [029°6S.°0Z [0Z0°CEL'6L |00S'9vL‘8L |8SY'OLL'VE |009'8SS'tl |065€89'0% [000'620°0L |PZL'LEL'LL 9 TV1OL
000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ) 0 0 0 0 QSOHdd
£6'6¢ 991°ZzL'L  |008°188'21 0 008'vy 00L'gs¥ 005'18v'Z 002'8€2'2 00€'182°2 00.'S8E'Z 008'986 009699 005'z2¢ 002'282 009'05Z LL#1eMm
9429 SSL'80L'T  |000°452'0Z  [000'vEL’L 000'SPH'E 000'589'} 000'2268'Y 000'598'Z 000'8S 000'04€ 000'92 000'21 000’9 000'219'2 000'221'e 8 #II9M
8L'0S} Z8LEPS'9  (000'cH6'8y  [oo0'Esl’E 000°20t' 000'9tE'8 000'§50'S 000'905'9 000'900'9 000’92y 000'2£9'€ 000'188'¢ 000'8£2'2 000'582'2 0008262 S#1I9M
89°L 29Z'eL 000°8¥S 000'61L ©00'0L 00022 000'26 000'st 000'sE 000'22 000'2 000"t 1 000'ZEL 000'14Z 000'9 VP #1IPM
zz 1896 009'0ZL 0 0 4 0 000°28 000'vE2 000°8€ 009't 000'¢ 4 000'v¥L 000'822 0002 VE #lIoM
616 S19'500'y  (000°Z96'6Z (000028 000'920'L 000'182'¢ 000'0S1 000'€98'2 000'829'S 000'86¢'S 000'€V6'E 000°218'¢ 000'¥8L'Z 000'H 000'04 VZ #110M
£E'P61 026'99v'8  [Z95°Z€E'E9  |09€'SES'S 000°00%'S 0¥9'v20'S 000'285'S 0Z6'€LL'S 022'08%'S 008'094'S 8S0'2LS'S 000'€04'S 080°L10'S 008'¢8E'y $21'808't fouuny
3 141D S1TVO 6102
vzive 986°6€ $66'¥S 62209 ¥96'S9 wreL £€61°€9 §08°'LS LLL'SE 2ov'ee vLiLEE oLzee 4V V101
106°2LG't £6L°Z0L'L 911'98€'2 £01'020'C vE0'v28'T 88E'SS1'E 882'€5L'C £V5'8LS'T 090'085"s $2€'55Y'L 28V 1LY') L25'8YY'L 40 TV.10L
88°'v8S 850°co¥'ST [9.2'c19'06L |00S'9LE°LL [009°LE0'EL [vp6'Z26'lL [0v2'829'6) [911'i6%'1Z |00£'Z09tZ  [009°F65°02 [002°'8€8°8L [00L°¥¥ LI |vZ8'S88'0L [008'900°LL |Z61°ZPEOL O WLIO0L
00°0 0 ) 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ) 0 OSOHdd
vige 182'062 00£°L16'S 00204 002t} 0 00522 008'50Z 00£'906'Z 009'804"L 004'zZ8% 00L'v81 009'88 008224 0 L # UM
€0°Z¢ 886'G6E‘L  |000°6EP'OL  [00O'OLr 00022 00002 000'v4t 000'62 000'7L5L 000'SS0'E 000'€Z 000'SS 000'€2 000’08 000'vE 8 #1PM
81'SZI LLO'PSP'S  [000°96L'0p (0000662 000'2£0'€ 000'045°S 000'PS1'9 00012 000'280'€ 000'042’9 000'625'c 000°LtE 000°0v¥ 000°LLE'Y 000'8LL'S S#IPM
0L'9z 69€'¢9L'L  |000°Z0L'8 000'0€ 000'8} 00042 000°€5C 000'08°L 000°ZEL 00082 0001 000°vt 00012 000'82 000'tE Vb #119M
S0'0vL S00'20L'9  |000'€r9'Sy  [0co'0sy'Z 000°2L4'Y 0001019 000'528'9 000's2 000'st 000'520'S 000'204'8 000'08Y'S 000°€08'y 000's¥2'} 0 VE #1PM
(73 ¢ 991215t |000°LLE'LL 00012 000'€Z 000V} 000'PS2 000'282'L 000'6LY'e 000'v1 0002t 000°t 4 00022 00029 000224 VZ #IOM
10°802 6£9'590'6  [946°018'49  |008'v16'S 00¥'20L'S vy8'968'S O¥Z'vSL'S 916'v56'S 000'¥56'S 000'259'S 000'149'S 009'E1E'S v22'8TY'S 000'280'S 261'18Y'S jouun
3V IR S1TVO 0202
1v9'8¢t 808y 69%°1S 98¥°'29 065°89 156°1L 860°L9 LoZ'L9 £v0°LS §5¢€°6¢ sozee 0L6°L€ 4v V1Ol
=U0IONPaY (B10L ¥26'€80'L 069'808'L 18V'29T'T €29'22L'T 22'886'2 YO8 vEL'E 9EV'E28'Z 115'999°T 826'€22'2 S8'vLLL orL'oYY’L 2LL'150' 49 WLOL
9.'929 Y6L'L08°22 [962'292'v0T |000'665°ZL @oo.E.vw con;ﬁ.\m— 00L'¥9t'0Z [00v'esE’ZZ |08L'8p'eZ  [00£°298'LZ [8pS'Sve'6L  [086'¢¥E9'9L |026'SZ8'ZL [099'1Z8°0L [808'¥SE'ZL 9 WLOL
00'0 0 [] 0 0 [ o [} 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 QSOHdd
9t 8v0'8.5°'s  |008°€O8'LL [0 0 00821 001'€06 00t'8ZE'T 001'288'y 00€'415°E 006'12 008'S 008'y 00124 oov'LL LL#1eM
€6'9L) 98L'v60'S  |000'60L'8¢  [0c0'B9E'E 000°'958'€ 000'ELL'S 00012 00081 000'vZ 0008} 000'8€L 000°Z1E'9 000'028'9 000'S¥E'S 000°'SZE'9 8 #1IPM
0L'S6 269'69L'¢  [000‘68L'LE  |000'2L 000'tv 000698 000'552'9 000'88Y'9 000'¢8L'S 000°'vS8'S 000'LLL'S 000°52 000'S1 00092 000’9} S#lIeM
09°0 €02'9Z 000961 0 0 000'21 000’} 000'v1 000'21 000'61 000'8€ 000'82 00024 000'€2 000'Z4 VP #1I9M
b4 4 SYO'EYS'L  [000°Z¥SLL 000'828'Z 000'v8L'Y 000'622'y 00062 00061 000’8} 00002 00028 00092 000'S} 000°'vZ 000°L1 VE # oM
£0'vZL vPLPOP'S  [000°€2y'OP  |000'0Z 000°sY 000'088 000'881'L 000'85¢"'2 000'€6¥'9 000°'v5'9 000'942'L 000'LEV'Y 000°21 00062 00022 VZ#IeM
98°'LLZ LLG'L6Y'6  |96¢'666'0L  [000'1eZ'e 000'8v0'9 000'€55'S 000'658'S 000'8L1'9 089'G11'9 000'088'S 8¥9'250'9 080'008'S 021°286'S 095'298'S 809'108'S fouuny
‘Y "1IND STV
1202
$98'GE +08°'8¢ 658°'8Y SLEPS W6L'v9 8.6'S9 05119 ¥50°SS 8€6°8Y 91°ey 164°GE 966°LE 4V V101
=UOIONPBY (BI0L 029'295'L 899'060'} 150'824'T LLY'998'2 826'228'C 929'9.8'2 $92'v99'Z 919'268'2 902'2€1'T 6v.2'088'L SLZ'ELS'L £r2'€50'} 30 WLOL
10°06S £86°802°5Z |961°€0€'26L |00¥'889'LL |00Z'9¥9'ZL |00Lb'cz6'SE [002° voh.hl L 00s'stL'bz |002'205°1Z [002'826'6L |001'Z¥6'LL [006°8p6'GL [000°890'vL [968'89p°LL [000°0LE°Z1L 9 WLOL
00°0 0 0 [ 0 ) 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 QSOHdd
'8t 9GE'€L9')  [00L°9LS'ZL  |000'SS 00Z'L 0082 002164 005'v25°2 00Z'EE8'E 005'€8€'Z 001°Lp8'L 006'086 000°2Lt 0 0 LL#1BM
£2'66 6Z5'c2e’'y  |000°0pE'ZE  [0c0'SSe'L 000'%Z 0001 000'42 000'18 000'ZtL 000'€L9'L 000'202't 000'282'v 000'6£L'D 000'22L'S 000'9$8'9 8 #1BM
81's8 0SLLLL'E  [00P'6SLLZ  |oovor 000'698'Z 000'6EF'Y 000'600'S 000'729's 000'SS¥'D 000°'v02'E 00092 000°ZH 000'S1 00024 00005 S#1IeM
276 zL8'L0P 000900 000'12£'2 000821 0 0 0 000's¥ 000'8L 000'€Z 000°Z} 0 [ 0 VP #19M
66'8¢ SZ6'969'L  |000°€69'Z4  [ooo'er 000’502 000'v2 000'€2 000'%L 00052 000'86%"4 000'026't 000'8¢5"t 000'586 00024 000182 VE #1I9M
16'¥6 091'SEL'y  |000°1€6'0E  [000'12S 000'v0Z'¢ 000'ELL'S 000'¢18'S 000'89%'9 000'230'% 000°L00'S 000'08 000'€} 000'9t 000’91 000'e0 VZ #1I9M
J1% 744 166°99L°6  |960°250'cL  [oco'zee'e 000'8v4'9 000'52¢'9 000°€0L'9 000'9VE'® 000'99¢'9 002'160'9 0000629 000'560'9 0009929 968'959'S 000'220°S fouuny
IV "14'ND S1VO Yobe- YoBE Yt %9t s %S %R Yl %0r Yolbrt Y%t %ZE"
%l- %oli- %S~ %EL- %9- %8- %6~ %01~ %t %01 %9 %0 p44114
vi6ve [ 4 44 629'vy 19v°8p 188°8S 986'v9 8yLLS 26576y 9Ty T se S00°'ve 198'vE 4V WL0L
=UONONPeY (BI0L £02'125'L 022'1€0'L 5P vve'L v8e'LLL'T y14'98'2 YOV'LEB'T 259'v52'Z $60'001'2 £02'984't 929'¥ES't 815'18V'} 128'816") 49 W10L
216°6€S 650'256'cZ_[00p'€29'v2l [009'82€'LL [006°10Z°ZL |00S'¥S'pL [00%'S62°G) [00€°68L°6L |006°8L1°LZ [008°¥98'9L [000'Z91'9L |009°SEV'EL |000°6Z¢°LL [00Z'Z80°LL [00Z'19E'LE 9 TWioL
000 L] 1] 0 0 © [} 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 QSOHdd
oLe Lov'oe oov'2zz 009'91 0082} 00511 oov'L 00€'9 008’68 008'S1 000’12 009l 000°v1 0022t 00Z'L LL# oM
£8°LL EPO'L6E'E  [000°59E'SZ  [000°106'2 000'SELL 000'5Z 00064 000'28%'Z 000'L¥1 000'22 000'€88'Y 000°0LE'Y 000'192't 000'L¥9'Y 8 #1IOM
19°6¢ LEE°1SS'E  [000'¥09'L1 000'€Z 000'522't 000°05S 000'LLY 000'984°S 000’826t 000'688'¢ 000'2E 000'2L1 00022 000'L1 000'2¢ S#IPM
8Lze $20°'82v'L (00028901 000'€Z 000'851 000'£28°C 000°558'Z 000'9E 000'v8Y'Y 000'€Z 000'LY 00081 000'€Z 000892 000'08 Vo #1I9M
oLy 625'8¥0'Z  |000'€2e'SL  [000'EE 000'v9't 000'98 000°EL 000'6E 000'09%'y 000'€Z 000'694'2 000'208 000'8¢ 000'9€ 000'68 VE #1I9M
9P'P9 069'808'Z |000'600°tZ  |000'2Z 000'2Z 000'9v2'T 000'288'% 000'2vL'S 0000122 000°1€0'S 000'¥t 000'084 000'SZ 00084 000'2 VZ #1IPM
85112 ¥86'€60°2L  [(000'€9¥°06  |000°09¢’8 000'558'L 000'658'L 000'€09'L 000'8L2'2 000°'518'L 000'€88'L 000'€22'8 000'v55'L 000°'986'9 000°206'S 0000’9 fouuny
EAd ‘14N SO %0t Sely %8Bt %2 %05~ %8t Y08 Sol5- YotrS- SabE- Yol
%E- %t %6~ %l t- %6~ Yol- %0t~ %91 %81- %t %8 £202
WLOL TWI0L W1OL 930 AON 120 d3§ SNV anr AVW ¥dv ) 834 NI

‘dvO38 ¥v3IA - § NOILONCO¥d




€102 Uim uononpay

£L0Z m uononpay

£L0Z Yim uonanpay

£L0Z qm uononpay

EL0Z thm uondnpay

£L0Z yim uononpay

EL0Z Yum uonanpay

2202 sA
UOHOBUUOY BOIIBS

99S€9/. 9y
S08 256'9¢ 885’7y 8650 6vL¥8 8v8'86 LBC'E0L €vL /8 12€°%8 ¢eL0L 80F 'SP LLL°GE [AZA%4 ERAT )
86¥ 042 9ee j+13 SE9 1L 1274 299 919 €€S 6£¢€ 68¢ Lo€ Wd9 usuod
L0S'0SE 960'91 €216l 262'0¢ 569'9¢ 860'Ey 686 vt 122’8 €E£4'0E LL8'0E sLz'og 28661 G96'LL 40H u;suod
€102
LP6'EL8 6LLEY [AX°WA4 LWViz 08188 ££8°08 9G2'901 ££6°06 150°L8 S86°0L £GE'EY L8l°EY 160" LY 'd'v usuod
¥0S 6lE 6G€ €96 S99 06s 9.4 989 265 [A%°] gle 6ve ooe Wd9O usuod
Z85'vse 061 6v.2'0C z6s'ee LLy'ge 112'se G8z'or z19'6€ 90€'se LvL'0g G88'gl zLg'gl 668'LL 40H u;suod
102
PASTAVNAS) 997' LY gly'iy 181'8S 966'9. S10¢L 620'69 €2L°0L 0ey’L9 £20'89 166°9t 890°9¢ 0Lo'9e 4V usuo)
ocy L0e 4% o144 8.6 9zS 0S5 £€S 5144 €16 £ve 162 £9¢2 WdO usuog
LE£2'56¢ G/6'LL ro'sl 9ve'se S9e'ee 0LE'1E 290°'0€ 208°'0¢ 652'92 1£9'62 Tiv'oe LLZ'GL 989'Gl 3JOH usuoy
%G 1- %L1 %8~ %8 - %6~ %l T %EE- %02~ Yed2- %t~ Sl0Z
v12'649 180°0€ 709ty 68S°GY 195709 /G818 47 %} v12'L6 100°49 fASAA] vi0'sh 9GE'6E 986°0€ 4’V usuo)
(¥4 4 0¢ce 9ee €ee LSt 16S 965 PEL [S514 v6e ose gLe 922 Wd9 usuod
268662 £0L'El 62v'6L 658'61 18€'9C 169'6E $6G°'GE €LE2Y 881'6C 254'Ce 516'0¢C yrLLL 86V'Cl 3OH usuo)
%91~ %6 k- %0 %SE- %82~ Y%l L- Y%l2- %L1 Y le- %92- %€ %01 %SZ- 910z
L8E'8SS G8.'GE eLLsy 0cr'0S G88°0S G8S'69 Sv6'6S 96165 PSS £89'LY 990°'GE 6S1'€C 1€6°6¢ '4'V usuoD
Sve 192 Sbe 89¢ y8€ 806 8eYy 124 Sov 6S€ 95¢ 481 98l WdO u;suog
LET'EVT 88G'S1 Zl6'6L £96°'LC 69122 LiE'0E ZL'oz 982'62 1S1've 852'0¢C G/Z'GL 880°01 %Y 3OH usuoy
%8¢- %€= %€ %62- %0p- %0€E- Y%t %EE- Y%t E- YEE- %v2- %SE- %8E- 2102
£69'LES 921°0¢ FA WA [AXVR%4 LPELS 979°09 £86°L9 2LL9S 269°0S 96’ LY 15162 861°€E AT 4V usuo)
62¢ 0ce $8¢ 142> 18€ %147 (414 ey 0Lg Sie 114 89¢ 152 WdO usuod
S09'LET gzlel 66€'94 2981 $9€'22 Lir'9e 00022 0EL've 280'ze 902’8l 10L'21 e ad" 09e'SlL 4OH usuod
%0€- %81~ %91L- %BE- %6E- %BE- % 0P %SGE- %0t~ % bt~ Y%LE~ Yod- %G L- 8102
096'89% 90262 926'LE geesy €02°0S 60t 9S 9€8'6S S69'vY 889'6€ 909'.¢ L0L'€C 202'se 269'8¢2 '4'v Usuod
06¢ L2 424 LE€ 6.€ 1444 80t PA% 06¢ 8¢ €Ll v0C 602 Wd9 usuod
6.2'v0¢ ov6'zL L06'EL vrL'6l 898°'LC 2.5'7C £2E'PT 69761 88¢C'LL 18E°91L 22801 08604 18v'CL 30H usuoy
%02- %82 %9¢€- %0p- Y%t~ %9b- %6t~ %€S- Yol %6t~ %0€- %LE- 6102
966°'t6t €eL’ee gov'ee 189'6¥ 886°GS 809'SS ¥68'LS £€8°2S 9p8'Sv 0s8'62 20€'9¢ 29092 §6.'.2 “d'v usuod
90€ [A44 414 £9¢ 6Ly 90t [X44 86€ cee 144 4513 (4%4 €02 WdO u,suod
681'61Z cEP'vlL 08S'vlL Lp9'ie yLe've £ez've 6lL2'sz yL0'€Z 0/6'61 £00°ElL ISP'LL £6e'LL 801°2L 4OH usuod
%0L- %S¢ %0¢- Y%t e- Yobi- Y%trt- %0%- %9¥- %8G~ Y%L~ Y%le- %EE- 0z0¢
LE8SLY'68 |90650°/0L [/8SE'0OLL |EPO09'6GL |S8SSL'ZSL |1L6¥6S LLL |P280S'691 |62Lp0°CEL (2¥CLL'02) |G9CGSL /8 |SEVEY808 (6EL8LE'BL | ddQdD @AY
6.2°9ES L4 ZAA> socee viv' oy 8vb'8S 166°/S 8€8'29 $20'C9 121814 YX4A 44 9eLZe 109’62 089'8¢ EAAL e
(4% 6EC 96¢ S6¢ 324 (V7474 esy 89 £5€E pee S€C [5x4 60¢ WdO usuod
€09'€EC €92yl 820'LL P09°LL 09v'sz 690'6C Tle'lT 0v0'Le £90°'12 So9Z'61 866°CL 168'ClL £6v'zl 40Husued
Yol - %Z L Y%eE- % LE- Yolt- %BE- %6Z- YEt- Y%lE- Y% LE- Yad L- %0€E- tzoe
CL0229'EL (988P00'66 |[9EL6L°t0L [SLES'EEL |Z6P9E09) (CLI86'8EL |9EPZ6'8F| [BESEB'EZL |€9SZ0°0LL |S8L0EC L6 |L2€909°08 |€€L06'9L | ddAdO @AY
06.'s6v 196'92 962'9¢ 1.£'8¢ 968'8Y 922'8S 56805 SCS'vS 9pS LY 262°0v 909'GE 816'6¢C y91'82 'J'v usuo)
vie 61 €42 08¢ 69¢ 62 LLE (454 8¢ 9ze 88¢ 6€C 902 Wd9 usuog
996'S1Le vriLL £64'G1 L12'9) 662'LC 18G'GZ 0.1'22 v9L'ee 112'02 16G'LL 016’61 868°Cl 892C'CL 30K usuod
%8¢ %¥Z- %0S- %St Yol %S %0b- Y%l %t~ %81~ %ZE" Y lE- (4444
192261°CL |166€9SP6 |SEPLTPOL |2OPBECLL |8EQLSE GSE00'0FL |€9048°0Z1 |8ZSCL'OLL [19G880°'6L |62098'€. |89S.S6'CL (81111269 | ddAdO 3AY
See0vYy LEY'IT zLsee £91°8¢ 828'6€ 12L'LS 0L2'\S GE8/'CY A a4 296'8C 8v0'.2 21292 0.€°62 ER ]
€42 €61 £5¢ 6.2 00¢€ 1944 (3% £2¢ oLe :]%4 164 9le S8l WdO usuod
9€8'161 91511 86571 29'9lL 6vE'LL avL'sz ££€'2¢ 659'81 pzs'8l 919'21 28L'LL 8€9'L L 16011 40Hu;su0d
%0~ %0€- %G~ %GS- %62~ %25~ %ES- %8V~ %65- %8¢~ %8€- %8¢- €202
IV.1OL J3a AON 100 d3s ONvY anr NAr AV Hdv HVYW g34 NVl
%8L- [%8- [%5- [%91- %2 [%61- [%z2\- [%e- [%6- [%L1 [%0 [%z-
€0zl
YVY3A-0L NOILJWNSNOD
6v8¢ uogendod

Z'€ X UORIBUUOY BNNIBS




L1-11 PolInd dwing

210z asedwo)

61-6 PalInd dwing

810¢ ssedwo)

6102 aseduo)

020z s1edwod

2T-11-L PO|Ind dwnd

1202 @Jedwo)

€2-11-6 pefind dwnd

910°} 156 866 896 ZL0'L £91'} 'L vov') 60V'} ¥9s'L S18'1 il 9 Wi0L
80¢ 282 90z 952 2.z o0LE e 05¢ 85¢ 198 19¢ €ee 8 # oM
iz 86z vz 8z 52 08z o6 ese soe zE 7 ese S#lom
v8l w51 oet SiL oL 00z 00z €5z esz cee eee o€ o #l1oM
Sit sLL SLL SiL vt 08t 082 10g 562 Sve 0ee oce VE #IBM
0 0 01 01 0s 05 05 0 0 0 viz vz vz # oM
el 9L 9L 81 orL erL w i 8yl L ShL 0t jeuun)
1102
808 68 11S 505 915 Z05 v6L eVLL SPZ'L 60T 1 115 150'L 9 V101
152 152 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 LL# IOM
6L o0 Lot s 19t vl S0z 8z N 5t s2e oze g #lom
1 geL 821 vzL 6L vzl 8z viz 6.2 62 682 98z S#lom
09 09 09 09 09 09 66 201 V6L 152 €1z 661 Vo # oM
sz sz sz sz sz sz € o 561 zzL Lz si1 VE #19M
o¢ o¢ sz sz 0¢ oe ss sz1 seL o ost 0 vZ # oM
aLL :191 8Ll 6LL (¥4} zzL vZL [:248 [:14% Lzl 6TL 1€l [euunyg
%rZ- Yol b~ T8 ¥ e Vb %l e %L Tl %91 Yl 0% 8102
8lv' el EIT L 1821 ZIE) [ Z82°1 1671 982 4 ZIE'L v6e | 9911 5V10L
133 152 152 15z 152 152 152 152 152 T3 152 152 TLEIOM
€9z S8z we 652 85z s6lL 61 861 861 €61 €61 18t g #1lom
662 062 €8z oLz 1> %61 61 soL el o 9L sst S #lIoM
ze 202 207 202 61 91 291 L 681 S8l 6Ll vel
0 0 0 0 90 0L 01 981 981 v6L 98L 8yl
622 981 0z 2 851 V8L 681 621 ozL 102 202 o5t VZ#IOM
vzL szt 9L 8zL 821 2L 611 vzl 6Ll zZLL 601 201 jouun.
%ES %04 %S %SS L %991 %SG 1L %19 %EL %E %0 %" %9¢C 6102
900°2 8v6'L [ZY 566'1 090°Z 0.0 196°L 096°L 00T 1£8°L 6v8°L V'L 9 V1oL
152 152 133 T3 152 33 152 152 3 152 152 53 LU (M
0s€ cce e eee zze 8ve 19¢ 19¢ 198 562 ez 0Lz g#1eM
oie z0e 682 682 81E L 208 sLe pie 28 60¢ soe S #loM
00¢ 98z 692 zee ose e zoe 267 sLe 05z 262 uz VP #1IOM
6z¢ cze sce 126 e 1€ Le 81E e vze e 0 VE # oM
£ee B1E cee 96 6ec e 262 98z 908 20z 6.2 052 VZ # oM
€eL zc1 zes eeL ec1 ect L6l L £zl zzL 2z ez1 fouuny
%9E %S¥ %8¥ %8S %05 %29 %E€S %S %95 %0t %EY %92 0202
S68°) 208'} 88L°L 26L'} 1LY 926°} 1002 180T 280 yL0°C 880°C 900'2 O 1oL
152 152 153 152 152 152 152 152 T3 152 152 133 LL# oM
€0¢ 682 ez 262 bY2 cee zse 8¢ €6¢ 96¢ c6¢ 1s€ 8 # oM
e8z 292 1z oz 682 167 00g 662 862 ze o1g oie S #1OM
2z e 2z pied 2z 85z ue sie Sve vse e 00¢ Vb # oM
sie s2e 90¢ 562 88z 0e sie sie oLe sie 80¢ 62¢ VE #llom
gee c1e e EI a2 cee 98e €vE 15¢ Sig ove ece VZ #IOM
ovt ovL 8eL 8et €L 51 g€t ot o ecL cc1 zeL jouuny
%l Yod- S %01~ Yebl- Y- %C %Y %¥ %EL %EL %9€ 1202
9¥0°'C LEV'T 599'tL 6LL'L 8SL') e’ 206'L 6L S16°'L 646°) 6v8'L o8’ 9 WLOL
oie 162 152 133 152 133 152 53 152 152 152 15z LL# IO
cie oov cLe ose s9¢ oie 98¢ B1E 62¢ 66€¢ 9le Le 8 #IoM
20€ 98z uz iz 08z 182 82 ole 0sz 8Lz 982 8.2 S #leM
85e cov 0 0 0 zzz %€z 96z 05z 908 122 2z Vo # oM
662 sze o€ e8e 86¢ s0¢ ue vee ece aue eee oee E # oM
1ee 8ze sie s1E 7z 9z¢ vee cee 198 eee %62 60¢ VZ #1M
zrL 12 0L zvL v vl i i vl ovL ovL ovL jouuny.
%01 %81 Yol Yor Yob- %o %5 = %8 %G Pl b %8 Z202
1Zv'e £I9eT SIET 16 8122 822°¢ 91"} €52°C 190 1922 0612 6612 9 TV1OL]
Sz 3 152 15¢ 152 152 192 3 15¢ 152 152 15C 1L #IOM
see vee 6.8 zse ze zLy 60v 25 ove oce sze g #llem
€8t 16¢ coy viE 06¢ oee 862 80¢ viE 20¢ €8z 962 S#liom
vt 99¢ 89¢ s9¢ coe 65¢ 9zv 09€ €ee sLE cee oz P # oM
005 05 12y L9e olg is€ ovz viE sLE s Sv5 6oy VE #1I9M
29 cce si¢ e 69¢ e 69¢ 298 €ze we 00¢ vog VZ #1oM
81 Vel 821 9Ll il SiL z8L V8L siL 951 gL byl jBuuny
%8l %EL eV %lZ %92 %LZ Yd- %9L %8 %l %81 %61 €202
530 7AON 150 FES 5NV SAF NAF A Hav oA EER NVT

JLNNIN ¥3d SNOTIVO JOVHIAV




H1d3a dANde===  d VT 113N === S Y7 T1I/W e

S0S S0S SOS SOS S0S SOS SOS SOS SOS SOS SOS SOS S0S SOS SOS SOS SOS  SOS  SOS  S0S S0S  S0S  S0S  SO0S HLAd3Aa dWNd
TSC 98¢ 9ST 9ST 097 99T 79T 69T 69T TLT 6LT €8T 60¢ 60€ C0E ¢TOE L6T L6TZ T6T 06T 88T 88T 88T 06T d VZ 113M
vt Ty 9vT 6¥T TST TST 6vC 1ST 9ST S9C LT L9T vLT 9LT 64T €8T €8T 18T 6LT VLT TUT TUT VLT 9.7 SVZ1IIM
€C € € € € €T € €& € € € € W W T T & T T T < T 1w
-23@ -AON -0 -das -8ny -Inf  -unf -Aejy -ady -leN -q34 -uef -23Q -AON -PQ -d3s -8ny -nf  -unf -Aepy -udy -JeN -q34 -uef

009

00S

(010] 4

- 00€

e —

00¢

001

1334
s1edA 7 / s|ana7 218 AJYIUON Wz# T1AM

ANVINOD HYALVM AHIHAD JITHS



Y1daQ duingemmmes g Y€ # NIM e S YE # TIIMN e
09 09% 09% 09¢ Q9% 09 Q9% O09% 09y 09y 09F 09y Q9% 09y Q9% 09 09 09% 09 09 0S¢ 09y 09y 09
T9C (ST 89T 6ST v9C V9T 89T €LT €LT 99T v6T 687 TOE T0E T0E TOE 86T V6T V6T ©6T v6T v67 687 ¥6C
€V €PT LPT 0ST TST TST TST LST 9T LST SLT SLT 08T 687 68T L8T 687 V8T T8C 08T SLT SLT 08T 08T
€ € € € € € € € € € € € € T« W T 1w ¢ T T Tw 1w 1wt
-28Q -AON -12Q -d9s -8ny -nr  -unf -Ae -idy -uey -g34 -uer -23Q -AON -0 -das -Sny -nr  -ung -Aeyy -idy -1l -q34 -uer
e -l

sieal 7 / s|ana 491ep\ AjYIUOIAL VEH T1IM

ANVAWOD 4 LVM IO JIIHS

yidag dwng
d VE #T13IM
SVEH#TIAM

00s

oSy

004

0s€

00¢

0s¢

00¢

0sT

00T

0s

1334



YidaQ dung e g yp # TIIM e S i # 71T e
09% 09 09% 0S¢ 09%y 09y 09y 09y 09 09 09 09 09F Ovy Oty Ovy Ovb OvP ObP Oby ObV OV ObY Oby
SLC 8LT 8LT 08T SLT SLT TBT v6T ¥6T 86T SOE O0IE ZIE€ POE ¥POE ¥OE POE ¥OE ¢OE TOE TIE TIE TIE TIE
99¢ 99¢ 99¢ TLT TLT TLT TLT SLT TBT [8T 16T 86C 80E T6T T6CL T6GL (6L TG C6C C6T 88T 88T 06T 067
€¢ € € € € € € € € € €€ €& €& T TW TC T TW T Tt T T 1w t
-23Q -AON -1Q -dss -3ny -nf -unf -Aely -udy -le|N -Q34 -uef -28Q -AON -PO -d3s -8ny -nr -unf -Aely -idy -JelN -gd4 -uer
x
——— el

si1edA g / s|ana7 433 AJYIUOIN  Wi# 11IM

ANVIWOD d4LVM IO dddHS

yydag dwng
d Vv #11IM
Svr #11IM

00s

osv

oov

0S¢

00¢€

0s¢

00¢

0st

001

0s

1334



yidag duling e 4 G # TJIM = S G # T]IMN e
0Zy 0Ty Oty Ocy OCy OZv OCy OTy Oy OCy OCh 0Ty 0Ty Oty Ocy OZy 0TV 0Ty Oy 0Ty 0Ty OIy Oy 0Tk yidag dwng
8SC T9C T19C €9C 89T 89T S9T vLT VLT 6LT 16T 88T S6T S6C SOE SOE 00€ 00f S6C S6C T6C 1T6Z 16T €6 dS#113IM
bve 6¥C 1ST ¥ST ST 8ST 8SC €9T €9C 89T [LLT LLT LLT 98T T6T S6C S6C 16C 88T 98C 64T 64T 18T 187 SSH#TIM
€ €T € € € € € € € € € € W T W T It T T I Tt T T
-23Q@ -AON -1Q -das -8ny -nr -unf -Aeyy -udy -uey -ga4 -uer -38Q -AON -0 -das -8ny -nf -unf -AejA -idy -uepy -qa4 -uef
osv
oov
0s¢€
s —— 00¢€
gy —
g I
P 0S¢
00¢
0SsT
001
0s
0
1334

sieah z / s|ane 491ep AJYIUOIAL  S# T1IM

ANVINOD d4LVM ATTID JIIHS



Y1daQ dwndemese (g # TIAM e G 8 §# T]IM e
ovy ovy Ovvy Ovy Ovk Ovb Ovb Ovb Oby Ottt Ovy Oty Ovy Ovb OvP Ovb Ovy ObP ObY ObY Oy ObY Oby Ovb
viT v/T 187 €87 €8¢ €87 8IE 8IE 8TE O0CE PEE EPE EvE €vE ¢EPE €EPE 8YE 8EE B8EE 9EE PEE VEE PEE 8EE
¥9C $9C ¥$9C 69C 697 69C 90¢ 90¢ 90t 90t STE 0CE 0CE OCE GSTE LTE [Tt 6CE STE QTCE OCE O0QCe OCE e
€ €C €C € € € € € € € € €€ ¢ T T T Tw T & T T T  t
-29Q -AON -1Q -das -8ny  -inf -unr -Aely -udy -uely -Q34 -uer -23Q -AON -100 -das -8ny  -inf  -unf -Aey -udy -uez -q34 -uef
\l —— —

SiedA 7 / s|1ona7 4918\ AJYIUOIAL 8# TT1AM

ANVIWNOD I LVM MITHD dd4HS

yydaqg dwng
d8#11IM
S8#11IM
00s
osy
0ov
0se
00€
0S¢
00¢
0sT
001

0s

1334



yidaq dwng em== (T |9\ emmmmm G TT |[S/\\ e

€¢O¢ 1 ¢c0c¢

dIT M

0011 00TT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT 0O0TT OOTT OOTT 00TT OOTT OOTT O0TT OO0TT 0OTT OOTT 00TT yidag dwnd

P86 6L6 646 LL6 LL6 [/6 6.6 €96 €96 €96 O0/6 896 0/6 0L6 0L6 0.6 0.6 6/6 6L6 6.6 6.6 6.6 6L6 6.6

8v6 8¥6 86 8¥6 6V6 6v6 (V6 606 6¥6 8Y6 8V6 8¥6 6V6 6V6 6¥Y6 6V6 LV6 LV6 8V6 8Y6 8V6 L¥6 8V6 8F6
€ € € € €t € € € € € € € €@ TW T Tw TWC I TW W TW T w t
-uer -23Q -AON -1Q -d3s -8ny -|nf -unr -Aepy -idy -iepy -qa4 -uef

-29Q -AON -1Q -das -Bny -nf  -unf -Aely -udy -aepy -ga4

sieaA 7 / s|ana7 41218 AJYIUOIN  TT# 173IM

ANVIWOD YHLVM FTTID JIFIHS

STT M

0stit

oott

0s0T

000t

0s6

006

0s8

1334



A A A A A
AN\ S IPANEIA DA S ZIA A A A S AN A AT SN M S TIA AT VAT AN
G g P 0 G g g 0 T g i o g e
R o o A O PR P P PPy Sl (i S R O S O S M A
0

0¢
ov
09
08
oot

ozt

== ovt
091

081

MO[] [ouunyg,

ANVINOD YALVM MITID dITHS

WdS NI MO



@%%www%Jmw%mmw%”m%xwwwxﬁmw%wwwzwwwz“%nnﬂuw%“ﬁ%?@%%ww%ZJmm%Jw%%”u%%Mmw%“uw%Mwn%”ww%mmw%”mw%“%n%ﬂwm%wwwxﬂwwzﬁmwxﬂwwxﬂ%%?
S ¢ o i i i PP P R PP S O O O U OO S S S

0
052
005
05¢L
0001
0sz1
00ST
0SLT
0002

0S¢t

00s¢

anuljy Iad suoffen [e10],
ANVIWOD YALVM FdTdD dHIHS

0S4t

WdS NI MOTd



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY

WATER PRODUCTION ACRE FEET

B Series

120

110

100

90

80
70

2018- 2023



